

Panel on Environmental Affairs

Subcommittee on Refuse Collection and Resource Recovery

**List of outstanding items for discussion
(position as at 2 June 2017)**

| | Proposed item for discussion | Proposed timing for discussion |
|-----------|--|---------------------------------------|
| 1. | <p>Support for local community on recycling – Community Recycling Network and Community Green Stations</p> <p>The Subcommittee would like to be briefed on the support for local community on recycling.</p> | To be confirmed |
| 2. | <p>Progress and effectiveness of producer responsibility schemes</p> <p>The Subcommittee would like to be briefed on the progress and effectiveness of producer responsibility schemes ("PRSs").</p> <p>[Note: The Panel on Environmental Affairs has already received an update on the progress of preparation for implementing the PRS on waste electronic and electrical equipment at the Panel meeting on 23 January 2017. The Panel will be briefed on the progress of the PRS on glass beverage containers in the fourth quarter of 2017 or first quarter of 2018 tentatively.]</p> | To be confirmed |
| 3. | <p>Management of construction waste</p> <p>The item was raised by Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim, Deputy Chairman, at the meeting on 15 November 2016. He suggested the Subcommittee discuss the management of construction waste with the Administration.</p> | To be confirmed |